
Abby Petersen  Mark Goodding  Rachael Padavich  Jeff Hamilton  Michael Bristley 

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC AND WATER UTILITY BOARD 
May 6th, 2025 – 5:00 pm 

City Hall, 305 N. 3rd Street 

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Utility Board Meeting Minutes from April 22nd, 2025

5. Financial & Administrative

A. Consideration to Approve Bills Payable

B. Consideration to Approve proposal from Bohnsack & Frommelt to provide the City’s financial auditing
services for FY26 at an amount NTE $38,500 plus $4,000 per major program

C. Update on CBA Negotiations

D. Discussion and Consideration on investing a portion of Utility funds in T-Bills

E. Department Update

6. Electric Department

A. Outages

B. Consideration to Approve Renewal of Market Services Agreement with MidAmerican Energy

C. Department Update – Collin Wilson

7. Water Department

A. Water Main Breaks

B. Water Test Results

C. Update from Lenny Larson, with ISG on Water System PER

D. Discussion and Consideration to Approve Quote from Climate Engineers for Replacement Actuators on
HVAC Outside Air Intake and Exhaust.

E. Discussion on Attendance for JM Eagle Pipe Manufacturing Plant Tour

F. Department Update – Cegan Long

8. Adjournment

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Tuesday, May 20th, 2025 at 5:00 pm 



The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Eldridge Electric and Water Utility Board was called 

to order at 5:00 p.m. on April 22, 2025, at Eldridge City Hall. 

The board members present were Michael Bristley, Mark Gooding, Abby Petersen, Rachael Padavich, and 

Jeff Hamilton. Also present were Marty O’Boyle, Cegan Long, Nevada Lemke, and Ashley Lacey. 

Public Comment - None 

Motion by Padavich to approve agenda. Second by Gooding. All Ayes. Motion Carries. 

Motion by Petersen to approve Utility Board Minutes from April 8, 2025. Second by Padavich. All Ayes. 

Motion Carries. 

Financial & Administrative- 

a. Motion by Petersen to Approve Bills Payable in the Amount of $215,456.04. Second by Hamilton. 

All Ayes. Motion Carries. 

b. Department Update - Lemke shared Amber Lindle, Gage Lane, and Sadie Wagner were all at the

IAMU Clerks Conference both Monday and Tuesday. A training plan that Sadie Wagner put

together for Gage Lane was sent out to all board members. City Staff is currently working on

transitioning from ERP 9 to ERP 10.

Electric Department 

a. Outages - none.

b. PCA Update - Total energy cost for Q1 was $229,958, slightly up from Q4, bringing the credit up

to .01201, slight increase from Q4.

c. Department Update - Crew is currently working on converting a section between S. 3rd St and S.

3rd Place on W. Sheridan Dr, converting the primary lines from overhead to underground. The

crew has also completed temporary service installations and street light repairs. Devin Gheer is

officially starting his apprenticeship, following orientation today with IAMU.

Water Department 

a. Water Main Breaks - none

b. Water Test Samples have been submitted but they have not received the results back yet

c. JM Eagle Plant will host a group of 5 on May 9, 2025, Long will work with them to set up a

second date.

d. Motion by Padavich to Approve Maintenance on High Services #1 and Well #4 to be done by

Northway Well and Pump Co. in the amount of $11,424.15. Second by Hamilton. All Ayes.

Motion Carries.



e. Motion to Approve Purchase of Generator Radiator Replacement was tabled. Board would like to

explore more options before a decision is made.

f. Department Update - Long informed the board that they have begun Spring Hydrant Flushing.

Days 1, 2, and 3 are finished, and it should take 3 weeks to complete.

Motion by Petersen to adjourn the meeting at 5:33 p.m. Second by Padavich. All Ayes. Motion Carries 

Ashley Lacey 

Billing Clerk 



CHECK # DEPT FUND VENDOR DESCRIPTON FREQUENCY AMOUNT
0000001 INS REIMB 821-5-630-6184 EBS EBS CLAIM FUNDING MONTHLY 343.96$        
0000002 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6503 CENTRAL MUNICIPAL POWER ENERGY SUPPLY MONTHLY 109,206.64$ 
0000005 INS REIMB 821-5-630-6184 EBS EBS PAY PLUS MONTHLY 7.77$            
0000006 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6502 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY REPLACEMENT ZRCS ONE-TIME 3,130.38$     
0000007 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6501 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY LOUISA CASH REQUEST MONTHLY 38,000.00$   
0000008 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6502 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY WS4 CASH REQUEST MONTHLY 134,000.00$ 
0000009 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6402 FIRST CENTRAL STATE BANK MAINTENANCE FEE MONTHLY 157.25$        
226729 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL HEALTH INSURANCE MONTHLY 269.57$        
226729 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL HEALTH INSURANCE MONTHLY 154.30$        
226730 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL - LTD DELTA DENTAL - LTD MONTHLY 46.77$          
226730 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL - LTD DELTA DENTAL - LTD MONTHLY 142.89$        
226731 WATER 600-5-810-6150 DELTA DENTAL- BASIC BASIC LIFE MONTHLY 10.60$          
226731 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 DELTA DENTAL- BASIC BASIC LIFE MONTHLY 27.40$          
226732 WATER 600-5-810-6150 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS MONTHLY 2,494.16$     
226732 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6150 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS WELLMARK BLUE CROSS MONTHLY 1,670.31$     
226733 DEP REUND 630-2033 GERTZ, STACY GERTZ, STACY ONE-TIME 68.47$          
226734 DEP REUND 630-2033 LOPEZ, PHILIP LOPEZ, PHILIP ONE-TIME 55.58$          
226735 DEP REUND 630-2033 LUDIN, JAYLEIGH LUDIN, JAYLEIGH ONE-TIME 68.85$          
226736 DEP REUND 630-2033 PATCH, DOUG PATCH, DOUG ONE-TIME 47.96$          
226737 DEP REUND 630-2033 PAXSTON, AMBER PAXSTON, AMBER ONE-TIME 54.16$          
226738 DEP REUND 630-2033 ROSE, HENRY ROSE, HENRY ONE-TIME 20.01$          
226739 DEP REUND 630-2033 SCHULTZ, JOHN SCHULTZ, JOHN ONE-TIME 92.39$          
226750 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6360 CINTAS CORPORATION SHOP MATS MONTHLY 82.62$          
226750 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6310 CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS MONTHLY 53.98$          
226751 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6560 FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. CONNECTOR/BOLT/AMP/SWITCH AS NEEDED 2,494.00$     
226752 WATER 600-5-810-6160 GENESIS OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH HEPATITUS B VAC - BRYSON/TANNER ONE TIME 170.00$        
226753 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6507 MENARDS PLYWOOD AS NEEDED 44.60$          
226754 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 339.89$        
226754 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 60.41$          
226754 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 40.03$          
226754 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 34.91$          
226754 WATER 600-5-810-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 16.60$          
226754 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY UTILITIES MONTHLY 199.09$        
226755 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6560 RESCO ELECTRIC INVENTORY-SHRINK TUBING AS NEEDED 310.98$        
226756 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6457 SKARSHAUG TESTING LAB GLOVE CLEAN/TEST/SEAL MONTHLY 80.15$          
226757 WATER 600-5-810-6408 THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY GENERAL INSURANCE MONTHLY 502.04$        
226757 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6408 THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY GENERAL INSURANCE MONTHLY 1,506.12$     
226758 WATER 600-5-810-6411 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES TYLER ANNUAL FEES ANNUAL 709.29$        
226758 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6319 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES TYLER ANNUAL FEES ANNUAL 709.29$        
226759 WATER 600-5-810-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE MONTHLY 165.88$        
226759 ELECTRIC 630-5-820-6373 VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE MONTHLY 190.16$        

ACH SPLIT SPLIT PAYROLLS 4/24 PAYROLLS 4/24 BI-WEEKLY 32,547.57$   
330,327.03$ 

BILLS PAYABLE

   TOTAL

























Laboratory Report

Eldridge, City of

305 North 3rd Street

Eldridge,IA 52748

Project:

Date Reported:   

Date Received:  

Email reports and Invoice

Cegan Long

PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge

04/17/25  15:31

05/01/25  15:27

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 505 W Donahue St - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1726-01

Date Sampled: 04/17/25 13:31 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:31

Sampled by: Bryson Stymiest

Classical Chemistry Parameters

EPA 300.0mg/L EV0.585Fluoride 04/18/25  14:39
Field Fluoride mg/L Bryson Stymiest0.71 04/17/25  13:31

Analysis Certified by:

Amy Dobbelare For Randall Wanke, Laboratory Director Randal Wanke, Laboratory Director

Page 1 of 2IA DNR lab #113





Laboratory Report

Eldridge, City of

305 North 3rd Street

Eldridge,IA 52748

Project:

Date Reported:   

Date Received:  

Email reports and Invoice

Cegan Long

PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge

04/17/25  15:34

05/01/25  15:27

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 120 S 3rd Ave - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-01

Date Sampled: 04/16/25 14:07 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 3.18 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/16/25  14:07

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 212 N 3rd St - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-02

Date Sampled: 04/16/25 13:08 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 3.25 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/16/25  13:08

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 102 W Harvest St - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-03

Date Sampled: 04/16/25 13:32 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: Eldridge Personnel

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 3.26 mg/L Eldridge Personnel SM 4500 Cl G04/16/25  13:32

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 120 N. 2nd St -  Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-04

Date Sampled: 04/16/25 13:51 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Analysis Certified by:

Amy Dobbelare For Randall Wanke, Laboratory Director Randal Wanke, Laboratory Director

Page 1 of 3IA DNR lab #113



Project:

Client Contact:

Reported:

Eldridge, City of

305 North 3rd Street Email reports and Invoice

Cegan Long

PWS ID # IA8230008 Eldridge

05/01/25 15:27Eldridge IA, 52748

Field Chlorine 3.12 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/16/25  13:51

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 1075 Rustic View Ct - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-05

Date Sampled: 04/17/25 13:14 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 2.31 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/17/25  13:14

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 807 Sawgrass Ct - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-06

Date Sampled: 04/17/25 12:49 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 2.62 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/17/25  12:49

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 1250 W Maple Street - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-07

Date Sampled: 04/17/25 12:29 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 2.76 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/17/25  12:29

ResultAnalyte Analyzed Method Notes Units Analyst

Sample ID: 121 S 14th Ave - Routine Grab

Lab No.: 25D1727-08

Date Sampled: 04/17/25  8:33 Date Received: 04/17/25 15:34

Sampled by: CL

Classical Chemistry Parameters

SM 9223BMPN/100 

mL

adNegativeTotal Coliforms 04/17/25  15:34

Field Chlorine 1.84 mg/L CL SM 4500 Cl G04/17/25   8:33

N-1 Negative

_A Bacteria Absent

Page 2 of 3IA DNR lab #113



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
April 25, 2025 

ATTN: Cegan Long 
Eldridge Water Treatment Plant 

201 Fisher Court 
Eldridge, Iowa 52748 
Phone: 563-285-7502 
www.Climate-engr.com 

 
RE: Replace failed actuators on AHU and compressor contactor 

We are pleased to provide you with a proposal for material and labor to install the specified 
Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning system. 

Scope of work: 
• Replace 1 failed actuator on the recirculation damper 
• Replace 2 failed actuators on the OA damper 
• Will also replace a pitted compressor contactor 
• Verify rotation and operation of each damper after repairs 

 
Exclusions: 

• Overtime or premium shift pay 
• Cost changes or impacts associated to lead times made by supplier or manufacturer 

 
 

 
Total cost of this project is:  $3,531.84 

This proposal is valid for 30 days, Sales tax not included in this price. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Joshua Pepping 
Climate Engineers 
Service Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://www.climate-engr.com/
http://www.climate-engr.com/

	~0 Agenda 05.06.25
	~1 04-22-25 Utility Board Minutes
	~2 Bills Payable 05.06.25
	Page 1

	~3 FY25 Audit Engagement Letter
	~4 2025 Eldridge Market Services JOU Confirmation Letter Renewal (2)
	~5A 25D1726_1 QCAS_field_v8_PDF 05 01 25 1527
	~5B 25D1727_1 QCAS_field_v8_PDF 05 01 25 1527
	~6 ELDRIDGE WATER AHU ACTUATOR REPLACEMENT 2025

	AGENDA: 


